

FW: Rate Mitigation Cab Sub and Minute

From: "Orsini, Steve (CAB)" <steve.orsini@ontario.ca>
To: "Bromm, William (CAB)" <william.bromm2@ontario.ca>, "Corluka, Marijana (CAB)" <marijana.corluka@ontario.ca>, "Matela, Angelo (CAB)" <angelo.matela@ontario.ca>, "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <boafoa.kwamena@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 20 Feb 2017 21:19:51 -0500

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: Monday, February 20, 2017 9:19:50 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
To: Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Cc: Corluka, Marijana (CAB)
Subject: Re: Rate Mitigation Cab Sub and Minute

Hi Steve. I'm around if you want to talk tonight?

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Sent: Monday, February 20, 2017 9:08 PM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Cc: Corluka, Marijana (CAB)
Subject: RE: Rate Mitigation Cab Sub and Minute

Serge,

I have a few questions in the deck. Can you please call me at 7:30am tomorrow morning at 647-299-2580.

Thanks

Steve

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2017 8:06 PM
To: Orsini, Steve (CAB); Davidson, Steven (CAB); Thompson, Scott (MOF); Angus, Helen (TBS)
Cc: Bromm, William (CAB); Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Subject: Rate Mitigation Cab Sub and Minute

Hi,

Attached is the revised Cabinet Submission and draft minute for review. Keley is sharing with EAs.

Serge
